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Rivera, Maribel

From: Denise Jock-Naville [denise@physicianservicesnationwide.com)

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2011 9:06 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'Pixie'; "Stephanie Christian', vbarrera@physicianservicesnationwide.com; 'Kiley Reynolds';
‘Lydia Jorge'

Subject: Superior Pain Solutions, LLC FEIVEIN Number

Attachments: Reynolds CP575.pdf; image001.gif

To whom it may concern,

Please find this as the request to add the FEI/EIN number for Superior Pain Solutions, LLC,
Document Number L11000012176, Dr. Kiley Reynolds, Principal address: 15392 SW 19" Terrace,
Miami, FL 33185. )

The Tax ID number is 27-4701245. Please find attached the document CP575.
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thanks!!

Denise A Jock - Naville

Senior Consultant
denise@physicianservicesnationwide.com
Toll Free Office No: 800.937.4616

Office: 270.715.0331

Fax: 270.751.0406

Skype Id:denise2294445088

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message and any attachments is confidential and may be protected by
legal privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying via e-mail to this
message and deleting this e-mail and any attachments from your computer. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or its contents is strictly prohibited. Thank you!
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